November 29, 1963

ir. J. E. Curry
Chief of Police

Dear Sir:

Re: Interview of Patrolman TS ar—.
Jerry D, Hutchinson, 1778

On liovember 29, 1963 Fatrolman J.D. Hutchinson

was interviewed by the undersigned officers as to
any information he might have concerning the. shoot-
ing of Lee Harvey Oswald which was not covered in
his original 'report dated iNovember 27, 1963,

ratrolwan Hutchinson stated, after reading his -~~~
original report, that the only addition he could
malte is thut from aprroxizately 1.:00 a.m. when

he was ausipned his duty just outside the jail
office door until the time Lee Harvey Oswald was
shot no one euntered tihe basement from the Police
and Records Building who was not authorized.

hutchinson further stated that he knows Jack

Ruby and ‘that he did not gain entrance to the
basement through these double doors from 11:00 a.nm.
until the time of the shooting. |

ratrolman Hutchinson states that he has not been
contacted by any federul agency at this time.

Respectfully submitted,
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: B Jpck Revill, Lieutenant
- Special Service Burcau
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F. I. Cornwall, Lieutenﬁnt
Special Service Bureau |
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